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Otto, Ngola

From: Otto, Ngola
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 4:17 PM
To: PETERS Gary (Framatome)
Cc: Chang, Richard; Lukes, Robert; Kaizer, Joshua; ELLIOTT Gayle (Framatome); BYRAM Morris 

(Framatome)
Subject: Completeness and Withholding Determination for Framatome Topical Report, EMF-2310, Revision 1, 

Supplement 2P, Revision 0, “SRP Chapter 15 Non-LOCA Methodology for Pressurized Water 
Reactors” (L-2022-TOP-0008)

Attachments: Completeness Determination for Framatome TR EMF-2310 CHF Correlation - NRC 898 final 
4-11-22.pdf; Withholding Determination for Framatome TR EMF-2310 - NRC 897 final 4-11-22.pdf

Mr. Gary Peters, Director 
Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
Framatome, Inc. 
3315 Old Forest Road 
Lynchburg, VA  24501 
 
Mr. Peters, 
 
Attached please find the completed forms for the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Form 898, “Topical 
Report Completeness Determination,” and Form 897, “Topical Report Withholding Determination,” regarding 
request for review and approval of Framatome Topical Report, EMF-2310, Revision 1, Supplement 2P, 
Revision 0, “SRP Chapter 15 Non-LOCA Methodology for Pressurized Water Reactors.” 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
 
Ngola Otto 
Project Manager, Licensing Projects Branch 
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation  
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
e-mail: Ngola.Otto@nrc.gov 
phone: (301) 415-6695 
 


